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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2742V
TO BE OPENED: 11/14/13
TITLE: RECORD KEEPING SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # __14-2742V____

	1. 
	NA
	NA
	What is Plan Administration system is currently being used?

Response:  The MPERA currently utilizes a proprietary web-based oracle system to collect employer payroll reports, document file transfers, process 457(b) salary deferral forms, and consolidate employer files for transmission to the TPA.

	2. 
	NA
	NA
	Are loans offered?  If so, what are the rules and restrictions? 

Response:  Loans are not offered in either the 457(b) or the PERS-DCRP.

	3. 
	NA
	NA
	Please provide the number of counties and cities that have adopted the State’s Plan.  Please provide the number of entities that have adopted the State’s Plan over the last five years.

Response:   The State offers 457(b) contracts to cities, counties, the university system, school districts and other public agencies.  We receive payroll contribution reports from 40 employers located across the state.   Information on participating employers can be found on page 232 of our CAFR at http://mpera.mt.gov/docs/2012CAFR.pdf . The MPERA has added five (5) new 457(b) employers over the past three years, but does not have tracked data for five years.  Employees of all PERS eligible employers have the option to participate in the DCRP.

	4. 
	5
	1.1
	Please provide a sample payroll file layout.

Response:  See attached payroll file layouts for both the PERS-DCRP and the 457(b).

	5. 
	13
	3.2
	How is Defined Benefit money tracked today?

Response:  The State maintains a proprietary IDMS database for tracking all defined benefit accounts.  Employers report member payroll data to the MPERA’s Oracle based web reporting system which is then transferred to the IDMS database.

	6. 
	13
	3.2
	What is the State’s involvement in hardship/unforeseen emergency requests and validating distribution requests?

Response:  MPERA receives application information and supporting documentation from the TPA, reviews the documentation for compliance with 457(b) hardship regulations and either approves or denies the request.  Approved applications are returned to the TPA for distribution.  Communication on approval and denial is handled by the MPERA.

	7. 
	14
	3.2
	Please provide breakdown on how many participants fall into the graduated asset based fee categories in the 457.

Response:  All 457(b) participants are charged based on the graduated asset based fee schedule.

	8. 
	14
	3.2
	How are fees assessed on the 457? (i.e. if a participant has $100,001 account balance, do they pay an asset fee of 0 bps or do the pay an asset fee of 33 bps on the first $20,000, 23 bps on the next $30,000, etc.) When do the asset breakpoints occur? At anniversary date? 

Response:  457(b) participants are charged 33 bps on the first 20,000, 23 bps on the next 30,000 etc.  Fees are charged quarterly.  Breakpoints occur based on the participant balance at quarter end.

	9. 
	15
	3.3.16
	How many days can a check go un-cashed prior to being sent to the trust?

Response:  The state anticipates that the TPA will have a stale dated check process that will include attempts by the TPA to contact the participant to reissue the stale dated check.  The MPERA will work with the Offeror to establish service levels for stale dated checks during the transition time period. Currently the TPA is required to return funds to the trust fund with 12 months.

	10. 
	16
	3.4.5
	Are there any current restrictions on new enrollments?

Response:  New enrollments in the PERS – DCRP plan are limited to PERS members with an active Plan Choice Election.  New enrollments in the 457(b) plan are limited to participants of participating employers.  457(b) participants must elect to participate in the plan by signing a participation agreement and executing an agreement to contribute a portion of their compensation.

	11. 
	37
	Appendix D
	How is hours based vesting calculated?

Response:  Members of the PERS-DCRP are vested in their account balance upon completing 5 years of membership service.  Membership service is granted regardless of hours worked and is granted for any month a member’s compensation and at least one hour is reported to MPERA.  Currently MPERA does not pass vesting information to the TPA.  Therefore, all vesting determination is completed by MPERA prior to distribution of funds.

Members of the 457(b) plan are immediately vested in their contributions.

	12. 
	37
	Appendix D
	How are annual valuations performed today?

Response:  The state assumes this question is referring to the annual valuation of available Investment Options as outlined in the Plans’ Plan Documents.  The MPERA contracts with an independent investment consultant to provide quarterly investment review to the Employee Investment Advisory Committee.  The plans’ Investment Policy Statements allow for a fund to be retained, placed on probation or terminated.  Funds on a probation status can be recommended for termination on annual review.



	13. 
	37
	Appendix D
	Please confirm the DCRP Plan year is from July to June.

Response:  The MPERA reports financial information for both the PERS-DCRP and the 457(b) on a fiscal year.  The fiscal year is July 1 through June 30. 

	14. 
	37
	Appendix D
	How does the MPERA handle non vested money?

Response:  Non-vested participant contributions are returned to the trust fund monthly to offset plan expenses.
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